MINUTES OF THE COUNCIL ON TEACHER EDUCATION

http://www.eiu.edu/~eiucote

The Council on Teacher Education met at 2:00 p.m. on Tuesday, November 10, 2020, via Zoom.

Members present: Dr. Cloward, Dr. Hooser, Dr. Tadlock-Marlo, Dr. Ames, Dr. Jones-Bromenshenkel,

and Dr. Jones

Staff present: Dr. Henderson, Dr. Lucas, Dr. DeRuiter-Willems, Dr. Dietz, and Ms. Swalls

Dr. Hooser called the meeting to order.

I. Minutes

Dr. Tadlock-Marlo moved to approve the minutes and Dr. Cloward seconded the motion. The minutes were unanimously approved from the October 13, 2020 meeting with no proposed changes.

II. Communication and Information

- 1. <u>Update on Dispositions and Professionalism Committee:</u> Dr. Lucas shared 10 faculty volunteered across campus to participate in this committee. Dr. Lucas will be gathering email input from committee members on applicable topics and a chair will be appointed before the end of the semester. He will share more information from the committee at the January COTE meeting.
- 2. <u>Update on Assessment and Accreditation Coordinator:</u>
 - 1. 20-2 Addressing professional development for EPP and school-based educators on assessment rubrics: Dr. Hooser is continuing to address this area of improvement, currently through the development of assessment committees.
 - 2. 20-3 Addressing lack of systemic data share and use across the EPP: Dr. Hooser is continuing to address this area of improvement, currently through the development of assessment committees.
 - 3. Dr. Hooser shared a correction for the next CAEP accreditation visit. CAEP will visit in Fall 2024 and program reviews will be due the semester before the official visit.
 - 4. Dr. Hooser shared there are approximately 25 people total volunteering to serve on the intial or advanced assessment committees. Dr. Ames will coordinate the assessment committee for initial programs. The advanced coordinator will be selected soon. The first meeting for both committees will be next week to determine priorities, mission, and procedures. The initial work will start at the beginning of the year.
- 3. <u>Update on Professional Development Institute:</u> The Professional Development Institute Draft was reviewed and discussed among the committee. There was discussion on the criteria of presenter qualifications. The committee agreed to keep all 3 criteria to retain qualified candidates. Dean Henderson shared the Institute will function through the School of Extended Learning but is open to all campus units. The committee elected to change the timeframe to 6 weeks for proposals to be approved through COTE if the event is requesting professional development hours. Dr. Tadlock-Marlo motioned to suspend the rules and Dr. Cloward seconded the motion. The motion to suspend the rules was approved unanimously. Dr. Tadlock-Marlo motioned to make 20-5 Professional Development Institute Approval an agenda item and Dr. Jones seconded the motion. The motion to make 20-5 an agenda item was approved unanimously. 4. Executive Action from TLF: No discussion or concerns on the executive action.

III. Items to be Added

20-4 PUBH TL Minor (Catalog Copy Change): Dr. Dietz and Dr. DeRuiter-Willems shared the revisions of the PUBH TL Minor Change. They shared the revision of core courses and the categories being revised to meet ISBE licensure standards. The total number of hours for the minor was changed to 21 hours. Dr. Jones-Bromenshenkel motioned to suspend the rules to act upon the proposal and Dr. Tadlock-Marlo seconded the motion. The motion to suspend the rules was unanimously approved.

20-5 Professional Development Institute: The rules were suspended and this item was added. Dr. Cloward motioned to accept the proposal as amended and Dr. Tadlock-Marlo seconded the motion. The proposal was approved unanimously as amended.

IV. Items to be Acted Upon

<u>20-1 NCSS Virtual Conference:</u> There was discussion among the committee about the total number of professional development hours allowed for this conference. Dr. Jones motioned to approve the proposal

for up to 24 hours of professional development and Dr. Ames seconded the motion. The proposal was approved unanimously for up to 24 hours of approved professional development. 20-4 PUBH TL Minor (Catalog Copy Change): The rules were suspended and this item was acted upon. Dr. Jones-Bromenshenkel motioned to approve the catalog changes as amended and Dr. Jones seconded the motion. The proposal was approved unanimously as amended.

V. Items for Discussion

IV. Teacher Education Update & Executive Director's Report

1. <u>ISBE Updates:</u> Dr. Lucas shared the modified grade changes to PK-12 in Physical Education, Art, Music, and Foreign Language. ISBE is continuing to have discussion about flexible innovative approaches for teacher education to address the teacher shortage. Dr. Lucas shared the launch of the IPP profiles on December 1st. Dr. Lucas and Dean Henderson will be meeting with the ISBE liaison to gain information on this new portal.

The meeting adjourned at 2:58 p.m.

Tiffany Swalls, Recorder